
22 January 2024

Lehi City Micro Surfacing RFP
This Request for Proposal (RFP) will assist the City in selecting a qualified contractor to place UDOT spec 02735 
type 3 Micro surface on 1.3 million square feet of city roads.

22 January 2024

Open 1/22/2024 2:30 PM MST Type Invitation for Bid
Close 2/19/2024 5:00 PM MST Number LEHI2024-06
  Currency US Dollar
    

Sealed Until 2/19/2024 5:00 PM MST   

    

22 January 2024

Contacts
Andrew Gowans
agowans@lehi-ut.gov

Phone +1 385-201-2280

 

22 January 2024

Commodity Codes
Commodity Code Description

72141 Paving service including highway paving and road paving and infrastructure building 
services and parking lot and surfacing services

22100 Heavy construction machinery and equipment including equipment for paving and 
earth moving

30120
Roads and landscape material including asphalts and road and railroad construction 
materials and soil stabilizers and artificial turf and construction aggregates including 
rock, gravel, and sand

72140
Construction services including sewer maintenance and repair, roads and highways 
and excavation and backfill services, levee and dam construction and digging, 
ditching, road grading, rock stabilization, equipment rental or lease, and energy 
conservation
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This Request for Proposal (RFP) will assist the City in selecting a qualified contractor to place UDOT spec 02735 
type 3 Micro surface on 1.3 million square feet of city roads.

Description



  Required to View Event 

Prerequisites  Required to Enter Bid 

There are no Prerequisites added to this event.
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Buyer Attachments
1. Micro Surfacing RFP.pdf

2. Agreement-Template for Construction Related Services.pdf
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https://bids01.jaggaer.com/apps/Router/PublicEventDownload?file=U291cmNpbmdldmVudC8xMjAzNTkxLTE1NTE5NjkyMDNNaWNybyBTdXJmYWNpbmcgUkZQLnBkZg%3D%3D&auth=MDpBRVMyI0NQNVp4a2IvSnkxZDNIUm81TGpka2h4M0V4bkpBZDlVSkVFUnk5WnZrK2l5eGZjOVRGNkRHUlU9
https://bids01.jaggaer.com/apps/Router/PublicEventDownload?file=U291cmNpbmdldmVudC8xMjAzNTkxLTE1NTE5NjkyMTVBZ3JlZW1lbnQtVGVtcGxhdGUgZm9yIENvbnN0cnVjdGlvbiBSZWxhdGVkIFNlcnZpY2VzLnBkZg%3D%3D&auth=MDpBRVMyI0NQNVp4a2IvSnkxZDNIUm81TGpka2h4M0V4bkpBZDlVSkVFUnk5WnZrK2l5eGZjOVRGNkRHUlU9


Questions  Required Questions 

Group 1:
Instructions:  

1.1 Do you acknowledge the Evaluation Process and the Evaluation Criteria that Lehi City 
uses outlined in the RFP document? 

1.2 Do you acknowledge that you have read and understand the Award of Contract 
outlined in the RFP document? 

1.3 Do you acknowledge that you have read and understand the bond/letter of credit 
requirements in the attached Agreement Template? 

1.4 Do you acknowledge that you have read and understand the Insurance requirements 
outlined in the Agreement Template? 

1.5 Do you acknowledge that you have read and are in compliance with Utah’s 2023 S.B. 
97 Public Contract Requirements? 
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Product Line Items  Product Line Items 

There are no Items added to this event.
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Service Line Items  Service Line Items 

There are no Items added to this event.
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